Q: Could you please confirm the following in relation to the above evaluation. On the Contract Finders page it specifies that the contract is not suitable for VCSEs, but does not note this in the service specification. Could you please clarify whether or not VCSEs can provide this service?

A: We don’t tend to include who the contract might be suitable for in the specification, just on the Contract Finders page. I am afraid though that on this occasion we thought it was unlikely to be suitable for the VCSE sector.

Q: Can I please ask if you have received any clarification questions and if you could please share the responses?

A: I have received a couple of clarification questions concerning this RFQ, you should be able to find them on Contracts Finder, all responses to them are uploaded onto the system. If you have a look and still can’t find them, please let me know and I will see what I can do. 

Q: Will Natural England be able to share the contact details for the projects that have received seedcorn funding with the successful supplier or will Natural England be able to send out an introductory email to the recipients to inform them about the evaluation work of the supplier and share an invitation for interview?

A: With regard to your specific question, yes NE would be able to provide you with contact details for the Seedcorn funding recipients though I might take advice from colleagues in the Area Teams as to whether it would be better for contact to be made through them in the first instance.
